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DAVID  I.    GEORGE   AS   J.    .`L`.`'II.}€-;S   BOOTH.

A¥eAn¥,konk°,¥oasa,I)£anvidAPEr.£],G:Sago:ats#efeatw:;
John  Wilkes  Booth.    This  time  a  woman  was  the

r?cipient Qf the,"`copfession.'' t       ..„)rhg,ii  ttiie   confession  \lJas   Published
three  yea.rs  later.  in  the  newspapers,   it  created  an
atITk\rJard`

-'-.+---:

r£¥:hfot€:he%#t£Peea:V£%£.EGa¥c:::i£:d:kgea!!£enTsaa::€b:]i%:u=

9e:]±o:n¥t£;#¥£t:I§|=§i=[%?a:a;s]::ass:D%|#e]E¥v:8|gai
g¥atEi°°dt:igeThpuosinttie#.hBwa:=a8£Pma;:;t:¥y]sifttehdat°Vs:?
Helen dropped out of sight at Fort Worth for a number
9f. y_ears,  add_yap. rediscover~ed again

#E-Lg9±t`;ne°ska]fahe°mg:a£SalG:hra8rea.cte]£ssitc.sH:]oe:idwe5:

ii:ie±:±¥ti:gi:d¥;ti§a:i:3;n±¥£i[;e;¥i¥:§et;§d|d;i;:;ffn!ieij,
in suicide.-----------------------------. _

It  would  appear  that  the  amount
`*+Li -B&t6sixpid± _redrfu ~tkearflord  T: S+ =±T: :€^ t :L.:;:5?9^b.I ^::i. ¥aj.:.:in  the  hope  that  t`ne  reader  would

inferentially  conclude  thati.cLrtorrLebe]Fa±to--his,|®fiF]siaa±siappor-tJ3d
gfateEREtB=6£ap=sg±tgeeEee±±ee8ea-e-;i;:-`fai-;'''s;;-i;;-;;ui;-;-for.-_._'+_+-L=dr_5B==(8f

" mystery moneythis
of

i-.TE::8se:€g:esatngt:g:ifyt:£tBh°e°ta¥ieFeydthstiste:%g:sbo¥
aMfise.`F;yg,..HfaBs:rirarper

ment:

S;#:gil;gM!onfoie:3h:£:g;i::i#!

::°u¥ce S°h=e  I:c¥:t:€°ufrge:#n:::r=E¥i:::?:8:jrea¥§

Enid., „  -

makes  the  following  statd  I

halt  been  a  resident  of  the
He  had  always  been  well

large  funds.     (2)
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In with

::-i::--:-:-i:i==-:ji--_i:::

¥h=igd}d°rfnotw°nffiint#
a few weeks and a,ctua,lly

I

trade.I „

;;:!¥g:o:::£:t;#§:is:t§Liie:i:i§i§O:s§]ea:;:::t:o;f;i:I;ii::§£±:]i:£§;:
ghn;Steh¥afaedx::=esdegoa:ehish%:£]iteyw¥saany%C,:£:hea::P#ed

;:a:sn:::r::§[§::::r:o:;I;:[[:::I:§h:fi:j§;;¥:jjr§f:t§§:e:::i:i:€j:;i

=:-:=:=ii:-i-:-i:-:i-:-=i-i:=-----i--:--i:-::-----i-ji=-i=-

tiine.     `
The  "corfession"  Of .D. E.  George  does  not  at  all

agree  with  St.  Helen's  a,s  to  how  they  both,  as
Wilkes  -Booth,   escaped   from   Washin-gton. -In   -Mrs.

}#¥de§:fsi]j:&th¥°:£igh:est`i;;,]te¥ehr£:n¥c:£::£h::::S::cid;:ehg:f;;:=£h;:i

;a;i:i§s;:i§:;§u;;i;y:i(:i§::i::::;::iitij:i:§r:::u;::°i;ie;1:;t;:d;:;ia;:§ia;eia§"On the eve, of January 13tb I was startled, and sur-

John I

Bn;s€€,F¥r6:g::g,£%£thEeLERnjfoz,t¢o¢.£,yw¥::s,#:sstufEcdaemo:

iii§;¥d::§n;;i:ji;€§ri:8;C;I;ii:e§;:i:i:i§:t;log:e#h:i!



1900
(suDi;sedi_yt'VSor-tiii4„ve',

Above-A letter  whtten  by  D.  E.
George  Just  before he commltted
sulclde.    He wrongly dated  lt  1902
Instead  Of  1903.    He  caps.  "I  am
lnformcd I that I  made a will a few
days  ago  and  I  am  lndlBtlnct Of
having  done  so.    I  hereby  recall
every  letter  Syllable  and  word Of
any wll] that I may  have 818ned at
Enld.    I owe Jack Bern8teln about
ten dollars t>ut he has my watch ln
paun for the ant."

The will refened  to  waB   dated
December  31.  1902.  and  let t  poet
Of  I)13  nythlcal `estate  to  Goo.  E.
Sfnlth.     Jack  Bem8teln  was  an
Enld rdoon keeper.

At  the let t 18 part Of a page ln
John  Wllkes  Booth.8  handwhtlnB
from   hl8   notebook.      Thl8   was
printed  ln  the   April  11   l8sue  Of
The   Dearborn   lndetrendent.     A
careful cotnparlBon 8how8  no 8lm-
llarlty ln the handwrltlng.)

with    sui,ctdrl    intend,    arid   Ibap#%##S¢§,e;ig#ff!#he#RE
that  I  shouRE- sacred,ky   bee?  the   secret

%ld#|%b_°3_aczt#aphda@I###c;o:,##naeif#f#t%S#8%nhej#_

__    ___I

I
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F^°+¥,PaLis°g,qutE^ap_rs.¥2Pn.€':£Fi:P:r::|Sia_tLe¥:F_t'\
A

as  quoted  by  Mr.  Bates  will  s-how  th-at  b6  not  only
her Statement, but when

ga:a:£e::;%enLge:lit;£t:t:o:r;£h::]¥e:jn;:,;:egA:§m:f¥og%gs:§n::t:3t;in:e::i

=ceon:I:;:u:;::,w:ao¥£d3o#:se.td:S::F€ed:e;cd€;::hg:enin¥e:r:::=tt:a:

¥jt:#:1:I:0;;:i|%:i::;t;tdii:gin:in;t:si:v:a:;fii::e:i:c::v;;:::si}:t::;§e;;i:fi:%§€:
personality:

D®

Statement of W. I. Robare:

::iife:e!:ii¥r:Tiieu:ar!garsiri!etel:ii¥i#i:i:ire:H;:e:iffi:t?:¥n,g
!:gy:Sdf£&Lc*pTe¥:nh,aavnedh±:aE:

od education.    He was tall,
was quite mixed with gray.

:-::::i:::=:::=:::::i:_:_::::-:=:::::=::::::::::::=:::-:-:li-I::_:_:_:i:-:::I_::-i:::::_:i:::__:::::I::=:::

i:ov;i:dad:Bg:ca¥¥:h¥¥tin±§jd¥jfjeha¥#±ng:b:3:§3h:efnj§:EL£__signed:.r.D.Robare„I

he  did.„

Statement Of C.  R.  Miller, Of EI Reno, Oklahoma:

Fjn!ii.iii[!:i!ih;iij;i::iij,:a;iigi:;:gig;ifie¥:i:i:i;iiiFi;i:iiiii#j
he would get morose 8pelis and hardly talk at all." i   ''C.R.   Ifiller." (4£)
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:-::-:i_-:::-:-:-::::=:i:::-::i_-_i::::i:==:__:_::i:_::__:i-::-:__:-:::::-_:-::_-:_:-:-:_:-_:::-::::-__:::--:::i

::=::::::::::=::i:::::=:::i-::I::_i_:_::i:::_:::-___i:_:_:-I::i:=:::-:_:-:i-::-i::::::__=_:__:_::-_::::::i--i::::
statement  niade  to  the  authoro   at
31clahoma  City9   January  13,   1921.

He was editor of the El
_DJcfrF_

-:-::-_:-__:_::::-:-:=i==_i:-I:::i:=:I_=E::-::i:_::I_:::=::_:::_:-::i.:-::::::i:--==:-:=:::_:-::::::::-:_::-:::-

;#i:;a::iagjr;:y:::rjir:i:aiij#::!iy:i:;it;;i:a::i:a::i::::;::,:Fji`
from Laura, Ida's brother,     a.nd  that   both  O-i

these  letters  rattler.  ixpressed  him
ti-iat  George  might   be   John  -I,Tilkes  Booth.

ifh:e;::!o:tw:ie=dhe;Fa:s¥gd:qsii:r:i:Cot::rtsofioomw:gouru:I
tomM=;nBt:t:intehxet8:#BSpaBea*dht±.b8°e%r:°e.::P:frss'

Of the book.

:::::::::__:::i-:i:::i:::::lI=::i:::-::i:=::-:::::::=i:::::::::::i:-::i::=:_::==::::::::_:::-i:::::i:=:_:i:::::::
promptly disposed of the "mystery."                                       I

ul4,a

I
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_:_T:i-:--::___::-_::_:i::::.:-_-:=::::::-__::_-_:_:_=-:-:::::-_::-:-:-_:::-::=::__:=;::::_::::

real:i#ifa:e#aykeeasnBdosotjLL8fdaf#:tDb.:FinGo:%ryg:oq;£!:ai:3ewba;
::ak`BiJi:E
*hheosit_u[ag°ansn::gu:]Pndtetfe#he¥:SE°LutRhei°o,cob¥tut5:°=3tF%eg;

the remains.   After his death I went to Enid, looked

Dent over the matter, _8o allowed the proposition to drop:"I never attempted !o communicate with any of the- Boot

:H

"I  decided to return home and let the matter rest until I

#id:#t::ho;r:;:f!gr:;at£:I:g=i:eEt£:i|fr::d:r:ou:#wgo:USE:b?:#e
mtter.

::--:::::--i:=::i:_::-::_=i:::::-:::_:--:-:-::-::_-:-:i_::::-:_::_:-::-_:-I-:-:::-:-I:::::-::I::::I[==:
"Yours .rdy.

(Signed)    "Gce. E. Sndth."

pej:e[€nfto¥;ia%e::I,:a:P:P;e:€e:dr:t:°d¥n¥V£::a:£r:p3J=:;Eeifn¥t;;bh:;
no

i\jr.   Bates,   resident  in  ijeiaphis,Tennessee,   saw  the

story  in  the  Sunday,   Januar`y  18,  l\.I:emphis  g}±1  iigE±±19  which  carried

it  headed,   "i,:jrilkes  Booth  a  Suicide."(5)      -On  the   supposition  that  there

might   be   some   conneci;ion  established  bet\'/eon  George  and  St.   Helen,   he

started  for  Enid,  where  he  arrived  January  22o
0  support the  theory  that  George  and  St.  Helen

:i:i::;:::::i:b¥¥:;i:::;;i:i;:h::nit:;:i:§s;::Tffi\=::;y8,L92L,
lit.   Bates  said  he  could  not  produce  this  wire  as  it  had  been  lost.

Penni}T.an,   the  Enid  undertaker.,   says:(7)        "Bates  read   of  George's

death  in  the  ne`vr/spapers  and  :,±7ired  me  asking   ii-  he   could  see  the  body  if   he

'

¥f
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cane  to  Enid."     (8)       Bates  himself,   after.  quoting  four  press  reports,   says,

"These   have  merely  been  used  f or  the   secondary  pur-pose   of   Sho.t`Jinji E2}E[ i E£££±£n.g.

actvised  of  the   suicide's  death."

MTf:ngai55±tTin=ihathe5:t:afi=afa=

story that he p9_s_drfed

Although

P#:h3€3ftn#°a°£Staftnh%:tact:egiit€i:`;E;;';;J=;uaanT¥
covers this with the j2rJ-
#uae:E:p:htit§heio::+Sich°aR:¥ieeEioosriBc::#d::y#:s:Zte;,=besdftr3£
);n5Y=#3:ti&isct°oV&P;:i8osteh:aE%j:gs for::itJha=ut¥FL:sc€
or  Rock  Island  lines.    The  conclusion,  therefore,  thatt#::¥::a:WesaosiEo:tga:¥edf;nf:afait#?ia?i.Gbco:8:nsdw:a[

hisM±v:ftL:'E:i°di#+V:h?chhfg.?:ywc£]°:efima£::#h::

FE!jt:avI:if;:::iu:b:ofhEii,;ag!:#:'!#::;s|i:iii!e|::a:a::dciiagohii,

::;§iii§eiti:§e;iei:::i::%¥::§jeii:¥:;i§;oi[ii§iin:S::§ii¥:¥d:,,

ifoe±ge:rttfo¥:gt±:i;dT6fe€fo!:ec.tt?ep8f:::its::fni%¥ep¥ac'#ur='

F¥hin:"?:-S::ni;ni¥h:ga:dtte:i:r:tk=:t::u:Gr=itd::ca¥#fB±S:
to the identity Of this dead man with the picture, whicb

£#j.n#G8:¥toppfap;E#[:e:t;%n;gk££¥bEge:a:#%o¥Tp.Sh*er¥aff€

I
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I showed them,  when they replied without a moment's 1 I
hesitation:" `We need no picture to identify this  man in your \

aresence.   Yes, this is the same man.    It is an axiomatic Ilet, not debatable, they are one and the same man.' "

:;g:::|ij;iii:#=:;!ioii:iiw;:ii:i:::i;h::on:o!iiijvn;:hHi-
\

;i.a:;£#g;h::se#]!±£ti¥:a!:o:ti|:i:rcijifngn?t#gfg¥ug.---(Lo)
=aIe:tsapt]££:n°::igetf:?i¥eoi:ge°:ht#o::ethfe°rrebwe:§€¥mt:1::

:-:::_::::::-:=:::i=:-:::__::-::-:i=:_:_::i::i_-:::::::::=-::::;:_:::::i-::=:i_iii_:=i:::=_::_:_

gn:d¥£n€°gfapi#ii;:]£#:t.¥;te£±¥ji%?¥n:£hii;te;:tea:i:;e
author
attempt On

gf;i:;i#i:g;tie;::¥i,::iji:eiieii!;tfgEI5:;::oinliiJ±¥3d#;:.g;t:;a;§|:n€;::ri¥:ie;i;rga::igi:iij:i:;i:!ii;I;i

|fii5TaFro"rs.aES:te:.-Ltomsmwawk=frspa#e;;i

1921,   that  he  has  never  believed
lfatli-wits the bocLvifT6

:--::ij:i=:_:::-::::=:==:_:-i-::::-:_:_:::::_=:i::=::::=:i:_i:I::::::_::-;:_::::i::::-:-::;:::-_-:
L=r.  Ryan  says  that  the  pigment in  a  I:ian's  eyes     never

ci'ranges  color.     i,.r.  Rya.n  positively  stated  that  no  one  he  ever  talked  \','ith  had

icle.ntified  the  body  as  Booth,   except  I.ir..   Bates,   and  that  as  far  as  he  could  see,

both  of  George's  legs  were  \i/hole  and  sound,      (11)

;i:l=               `t... :g.        ```..
i.,,
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l\L+.   Bates,   contiriuing  the   story  of  his  J]nid  visit,   says,   "HOT7ever,   -\7ith

a  ,I.tanner  the.t  indicated  indifference  to  surrounding  dangers,   I  wended  my  way  to

the  hotel,   T,7here  i.+r.   Brot.Jn  ga.ve  me  the  inside  facts  about  Booth's   or  George's,

cop.ling  to  the  hotel."  Then  1,{r.   Bates  alleges  that  Brown  told  him  the  folloitt.ing:

`.Tbe  press  reports  about  George's  coming  to  the

tch}rea38favye%geD¥c°et£]b%:,dt;eo¥,Stfre!nc%-£:c::e#°r#:nfe:{

;::f,!m:ifiee:it!:esr:?:n:e:,i:ig:?deTree:¥::I:e;i;:Td:§£.;ihsee,F=ref]§g;;;e;§uj;;:;;§t§t§:;::;;;;;:g;:§je§:i:;:i;Fit:::;:oj§jh;e;:jgj

ace:`s;Eitget#:#an;:idweerreedmwaf:titthcs:£isire°ann:Saenlfa

i:ijp;gg:§ii;a:ijt{j;;¥jihj%ei:b:¥t|oi;ii§:§jt:b¥:t:§#:§n{

:i:¥i§o§o::ai:n:::i::§::ji:i¥:§jt¥§ei;i:u:i;§ji;:a:::;§a:t:¥::g
Efeb:heoe]t€L:%gtE:¥e:at£8:ofrogrg.o::eEaotE:#1#eyi:fagi:

;irt::d,,::{±=£*¥]gfa:t£Sp§e#:jj,a.§¥joo¥ha::fg§n{jt;enGa:fB=a:£jdo„he

Fo:#ht:%?a-mF;nL£]ha:£€]'aMm¥:1:t.E:]ig:kss|i±£:'n°:
one else, he acted like no one else and he talked like no
oae else that I ever knew or saw.I "

::ei::j¥b;?L};I::b:iTm'[t¥i:ec!S:i::Syn¥]t¥ji::'£°£g.c::faebs:aat£S

I
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his death intimate
idepfi.t#£eerd:ianaot?e°|rn8eh?i's"mannerhewasquiteun-

3:#Sfavnedat¥€s:£ee€::i:let:]teat*:t±hhea€ee°r%'£e±:dt€:

¥j:;;=;;;ff;;£;i;a;,#§#{eg:i;a:!§en;grt;{e]!§:i;;;f:,tt:t:ed:;;:

rid-,i55Tw-eh€irtTiJTnTEEi6 hird~66FTWTa

:%:jg:#:;#?e:i:get;:ni;i::!=g;o:£o:#iryi;,jj!:!roijsi:oi;:i;,;oiei:sjciod!ij;I,i;
never "established." `

The  statement  of  Messrs.  Dumont  and  Brown,  as
published by Mr. Bates, now claims attention :

•`Sworn  t®  and  subscribed  before  me this,  the  22d  day  Of
Januay, 1903.

"Myco.mtnisoionaphaoc(t:!b:,::a,`::`o¥£drMffi:.T'

).     `                     tis
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below arid in the next column of the  affida,vit  that  was

a£:e:##iltst€h:eteB€oLift°a%kv=?,:3Sy:B:r:o£Pa:::dt§!u¥::a:e;

:::i:::eH:;F!;:;:i::,d::dh::p:;o;:d;:,::h;ii¥i;::hefhs:;i=!::::!::e¥:h:
the original statement  was  written.    The remainder of
the sentence after "Ccorge decforo.#g-" had to be written

C5ri;=1parethiswitha,photostaticreproductioniril5=

:tfd#:i;c`ir:ot!::a:::;Fgtsg:e;yas::f,iasfhfgs:esi:i:f:t;a,aa;o:n:h;

i;€±ji°ii°§:S:ij:d;%3d|j:i;;tii:i;i;i;i€:;i;:€u±i:;::itg§t:;i;§v§
::£:tvuaai]]7or:a:rtfoa,]!ute:eadneja';]£e°f±fapma::i:nsguigfde£

coroner's  jury over him the day before he dies!

The slgtiature Of D. E. George at the
left.  Flrst below ls ``J. Wllkea Booth"
wrltten  by  George  for  Mrs.  Harper
when  he  made  the  "confesolon"  ln
Aprll,    1900.   and    8econd`  below   J.
Wllke8 Booth's own Blgnature.  There

len.t the 8l]ghtest [e8emblance.

fty3th®#
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i:r.  Pennir.lan,   the  undertaker,   states  that  George  died  about  10:30  or

11  o'clock  on  the  morning  of   January-13th.     =ven  :`,+.   Bates  quotes  in  his  book  (12)

i,±s.   Young's  (harper.'s)   statefient  that! "On  the  eveni!ig  of  January  13th,   I  was

startled  and  surprised  by  re,ading  in  the  Enid  E£±i±jL,}£s]=[±  of  the   suicide   of  Da.vid

E.  George,"    and  again  (15) /h:nqE?n°::%peci8.1  to  the  3t.   Louis Eit  8±E];za±£j;I

which  states  that   "George,   or.  Booth,   Col.{mitted  ,Suicide  ±iere,   Jam  13th  last."     The

s`i7om  stater[ient   of  P„A.   Irield,1t=.D.,   -\-;ho  was   called  to  attend  George,also  attests

the  fact   of  the  death  occurring  on  the  thirteenth.     "i±e  made  no  confession  from

the  time  I  enter.ed  the  roo}.i`i,"   says  Dr.   Field.   "in  fact  he  could  no,t   speak."

thorning of January 13,-Lee -Bo_yd, also a roomer at the

The next example

groans  were

Grand Avon-ue Hotel, was tbe first to enter his room, an I

:-:=:i:_:i__i::::__-:::-:il:::-=::::::--::-_:-;i-:_:-::--==__::i:::-::-:-:=::__i:::--::-:-i::::--::::-:::

=i:6e=jr°i:gh¥,!d:S:£g3¥m:¥#a=cO:;iii|b:£:ad;:;a:S;::£_(14)
-%¥s:io¥ashans°tnostinHde::P;snEo¥e=St:.enHset]:::i::]tesg:g

itpnts;:;tni:aft:g,:u:i;ill;fayj:d::ff:itvit?-::=edartffi=JJ\-and
o£ "evidence" does not rise above

TEE-level  Of those  alr6Fd} Mr. Ba~tes  Says,

:-:=:::=_=:::::::i::::_:=::::::_--::_:=_:il:I:::-_::=_::::=:_::I:::==:=:I::::-i:i-:-::::-:-;:::-:::-::
nagicas J.  L. Harris."

i,:r.  Bates  then  claims  t}rat  Harrisngeorge-86otri  wrote  a  play,  "A

Life   ,-;'ithin  the   Shadow  of   Sir}"  and  Eiakes  the  anusing  cormtient  that  this  was

"Booth.s  Life."       Ifarris-Booth  expected,   declELres  Bates,to   star  the  actress

in  this  dramatization  -.-j.ith  himself  as  actor.-tlianLnger.     In  supijiort  of  this

statement,   Bates  told  me  in  1921  tha.t  the  play  mE.nuscript  `'7as  found  in

D.I,  George's  trunk  after  his  death.       i.:r.   Penniman,   the  undertaker,   .was

uritten  co'['icerning  this  and  answel`ed,   "There  \-tere  no  docurrients  in  the  trunk  -

nothing  was  in  it,  but  sor:A,e   old  -i~.i`ork  clothes.     Even  the  trunk  itself  had  no

value , "
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During  one   of   our  intervie'i.,rs8   I\'Ir®   Bates  stated  that  the  actress  he

referred  to  was  i,Jins.   Charles  A.   (Josie)   Caneron,   i-,rho  was  playing  in   "The  :,,I,ronian

in  the   Ca.se."   at  Enid,   Oklaholrra,   in  i ..--arch,   1901.

i.Irs.   Cameron  was   i ound  in  Chicago  and  from  her  the  .i-i'riter  learned  that

the  ±nid  man  -.-. rho   r3i-jres5.nded  the  a=±}±gg±±g Lji==£j:,   to  whom  i`:rs.   Bates  referred,

was  John  .,ralter  Robiiiison.     Investigation  at  Enid  sho.\r,red  that  Robinson  h`€Ld  died

a  few  months  before  George  cane.     The  Enid  2Ei±}L:Ljg]:i  ol"   October  13,1902,

carried  a  coxplete  story  of  his  death.     Robinson  and  George  both  died  in  Enid.,
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i.Irs.   Cameron  had  received  t'ui7o  letter.s   from  Robinson,   the   first   i`rirch

5,   1901,   the   second  i..-arch  2]*.     These  the  author  rea.d  and  in  neither  \-/a.s  there

any  ji-iention  oF  the   slightest  suggestion  tl.lab  the  correspondent  \7as  writing  a

play  for  anyone.           I,:rs.  Cameron  stated  that  she  had  never  heard  of  J.L.   Harris

and  could  not  understand   how  i..r.   Bates  became   confused  a.s   she   had  loEmed  him

tile  two  .Robiri.son'1etters   "for  a.  sui.ficient  length  of  time  to  prevent   such  a

mistake."     Does  the  ease  \./i+.h  i`r/hich  this  r.ratter  was   checked  when  the  real  name

was  learned,   explain  1.=r.   Bates'reluctance  to  use   it?

i,:r.   Bates  goes  from  Enid  to  EI  Reno  and  ``,./rites:(tl5)     "I  next  went  to

the  ..'mstien  Hotel  L`;.nd  met  the  proprietors   of  this   house,   '`..,. iiore   David  I.   George
.,

first  put  up  on  I,loving  to  EI  Hello.  `  Gn  sho\'/ing  the  pictures  to  them  they  at  once

identified  them  in  -the  follo\'ring  auithentic  m&rmer:

''EI  Reno,   OklaLhona.  Territory,   Jam  23rd,   1903.

"To  1.-.'rior.`4   It   i.fry   Concern:     -..- e,   N.J.   !`|nstien      (16)   and  G,:+   Anstien,

propr.ietors  of  the  Anstien  I-:otel,   situated  in  the   city  o..  HI  Reno,   after  examin-

ation  of  the  tintype  picture  and  photographs   sho`.17n  us  by  r]..   L.   Ba.tes,   of  i,=exphis,

Te}in.,   say  that  the  same  are  true  and  correct  pictures  of  one  D.I.  George,   or

a  I.ran  \:/ho  claimed  to  be   of  that  najme.     This  ]'!ian9   George,   boarded  at  this  hotel

foi  a  long  time .-.-,Ire  knew  him  well,   and  do  not  hesitate  to  pr.onounce  the

pictures  shorn  us  to  be  those  of  this  man,   and  t.I-.re  fully  corroborate  the  state-

ments  of  i.:essrs.   Dumond  and  Brown,   as  fully  as  if   incorpol.ated  in  this   statement.

( slGNED)

„I:. J.    AI?STIEI.I.

"G.F.    .i}iTSTIEN.

"Swor.n  to  and  subscribed  before  I;ie  this,   the   23rd  day,  of   Januaryo   1903.

(slGl,TED)

"1\}y  cormiission.e.xpires   6-12-05. "

"FRANi{iEyjm.Th.
''NOTARY  PU3Ijlc . ''

And  now  ii,:r.   Bates  I;-lakes  another  atte:.-!pt  to   strer.gthen  his   ca,r5e  by

repeating  his  Brown  and  Ha.rper  stunts  and  falsely  reporting  statements  he  would
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coELr.ionly  call  cra.nky,     and  as  the  elder  man  said,   'alv/ays  sTjouting  poetry,' every-

body  liked  him.     I  told  him  that  he  knew  more  about  Shakespeare  and  other

books  than  he  did  about` paint.ling  and  pa.iud  brushes. '

'''If  you  (I:r,   ,instien)   could  spre&d  and  display  it  in  certain  places

as  \F/ell  as   I  can  you  T7ould  not  n6ed  to  keep  a  hotel.'          Booth  had  replied  on
now

one   of  these   occa.sions."       "Do  you,"  I.Ir.   Bg.te,f,/draniatically  asks,"   catch  his

meaning--to  spread  a.nd  display  paint  on  the  actor`;"

painte

i.:r.   Bates  has  again  repeated  the  fictions  that  G6orge  was  "not  a

"lfad  plenty`of  money   from  mysterious   sources:'     ''1`'-/as  prompt  to  pay

his  'oills."         I,:rs.   I`.inry  Ansti;le  does  not  corrobora.te    the  conversational

statements  i:r, Bates  credits  to  her  husband.     i:either  does  she  help  his  a.lleged

8.8.   Brown  report.     She   said. in  an  affidavit  given  the  .\'.j.riter  -in  19213-
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lead  us  to  believe  -`-i-ere  I.qdejio  him  in  conversation.     fie  declE).res,  {iT}

that:         !'The  IL,Iessrs.   .`msti8n  Said:     *_t  was  Plain  to  be  seen  that  the  man who

Called.  i.imself  fseorge  was  not  a  painter;   that,   in  fact.  Ire  did  not  ]mow  Flow  to

properly mix  paints  or  to  sprecjLd  it  after  it  was  miifed,     but  his  taste  T.as  good,

his  idea  of  the  armngement  of  colors  with  respect  to  blez]ding  then  into  harmony

was  splendid,  and  as  a  i?aint  talker  he  was  a  success,  but  as  a  practical  labor

\

painter  he  was  a  dismal  failure.    T7©  supposed  this  to  be  the  reason wtry  he  did  not

1.v'ork at  what  he  el&iHi.ed.  to  be  his  trade.     Then  there  wag  the  fiirther  fact  that  he

always  had  plenty  of  money art   was  prompt  at  the  payment  of  his  bills.  whether

he  v,7orked  or  did  not  work,  I?rjich made  it  a ]natt©r  that.   in  fact,  cl.id  not  concern

It\i,ri.Jen  George.   or  BoothO   bought  trj.e  cottage  for  thirty-five  i-iundred  dol-

\-

0 the rs ,

1ars  he  lacked  aL  small  amount  of  having  enougl. moiniey   I,o  pay  cash  for  it.    He  came

to  the  office  and  requested  t:'.is  amount  as  a  loan  for  a  few  dsrys.     Tto  money mos

lranded  him witFj.out  a  question  or  a  nctte.  ari    ?jrom-.otly  on  the  a-I.y agreed  urjon  for

its  r©turm  he  came  in  and  i:laid  the  .money.     i,,I,}j.ere  it  came  from  was  a  mystery,  but

t}`jat  did  not  ooncem  ns.   so  long  as  lie  kept  i--Lis  word.    ±ind  during  the  long  time

that  he  boarded  at  this  hotel  he  met  all  his  bills  iL'ith eq.uar  promptne`ss  and  satis-

faction.     Fe  was  regr=-ded  as  the  soul  of  honor  by  those  wit-r^;  Ty-riom  he  ease   in  con-

tact,   personally  or  in  a  business  Way,  and  .t,T7-nile  he  Was  qure`erg   or  wi]Lat  we  would
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i-=`-=T':.`--:I3%±`=iLi-.,

t`T  aln  the  wife   of  Frank  An8tijts  mentioned  in  Mr.  Bates'   book.     fry  husband  and

his  fcither  are  both  dea.d  and  I  now  run  the  Anstine  House.     I  remember  D.  E.   George

very  well  indeed.     `t/a  boarded  him  and  gave  him  his  room  for`  $5.00  a  week  dur'ing  the

time  he  was  with  us.    8.   8.   Brown,  the  clerk  in  the  Grand  Avenue  Hotel  left  Ehid  itt

the  tine  of  George's  death,   came  to  EI  Reno  aftem&rds  8.nd  clerk©d  for  me  for  six  or

seven  ye&r8,   leaving  here  about  eight  }-e€Lrs  €i.go   for'  Hope,   Arkansas.

"  While  Broun  talked  about. George  a  lot  I  do  not  remember  that  he  over  said

that  George  confessed  that  he  was  John  Wilkes  Booth  while  on  his  doeith  bed.     Laura

Ida  Booth  who  cle.ims  she  was  John  'u'i'ilkes  Booth's  daughter  was  here  about  eight  years

ago  and  I  cut  out  Mr.  George's  name  from  our  old  register  and  gave  it  to  her.     I  also
D

gave  her  an  old  whiskey  flask  which  ha.d  belonged  to  him.     I  then  took  L&ur.a  Ida  Booth

over  to  the   cottage,  &n  annex  to  the  hotel,  to  the  room  occupied  by  George  while  he  wag

here.     She  sa,i  down  on  the  bed  and  wept  "Fiither,Oh!     Poor  Father;i:.     She  was  interested

about  the  stories  aB  to  the  properties  of  Booth  that  belonged  to  Mr.  George  and  asked

if  I  knew  anything  about  the  e,st£Lto.     George  w8.a  drunk  a  lot  while  here  and  was  considered

pretty  much  of  a  nuisance  by  ny  husbEmd.     Once  when  he  was  drunk  George   s€Lid  to  me!

t'Mrs.  fmstine,   I  killed  the  best  man  that  ever.lived.     At  another  time  he   8&id.,"  I

wish  you  could  see  the  pictures  I  painted  in  Jet.us€`.len.     One  time  Mr.   George  did  some

house  piiiuting  in  Yukon,  a  small  touri  fifteen miles  east  of  here.    While  th.ere  he  courted

a  young  girl  16  or  17,  who  was  living with  her.  aunt  and  uncle  who  were   rather  old  people.

He  was  painting  the  aunt  and  uncle's  house.     Ho  told  them  he  had  plenty  of  money  and  would

make  a  fine  home  f or  a  wife  and  w&nted  to  get  mar`ried.     The  uncle  and  aunt  took  it

seriously  and  cane  down  to  EI  Reno  with  the  girl  and  asked  f or  Mr.  Gear.ge  at  the  hotel.
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They  told  me  that  the  gir`l  and  Mr.  George  were  engaged.     I  took  them  over  to  the

co-Lt&ge  annex  where  George  was  at  the  time.     He  was   scared  fr.aritic  and  begged  me  to

Stay  with  him  and  claimed  that  he  had  been  just  joking.     ri``he  aunt  and  uncle  got  t,erribly

angry  and  threcatened  to  sue  Mr.   George  for.  breach  of  promise,  but  never  took  any  action.

I  remember  that  after  the  old  uncle  threatened  to  bring  suit  against  Geonge  thgLt  he

Bciid,   "Mrs.  Anstine,  they  better  not  fool  with  me, q  killed  the  best  man  that  ever

lived''.     He   asked  me   one  time,   "Mrs.   rfustine,   ar.e  you  a   Southern  woman!"     Then  a.sked,

"Can  you  keep  a,secret!"     I  repli`ed; ''Did  you  ever  see  a  woman  who  could?"       George  then

skid  I  am going  to  tell  you  something  soho  day.    I  never  took  it  seriously  since  h8

w€!.a  drunk   so  much  and  wa.s  thought  to  be  a  little  "of •fi He  was  always  giving  me

L

1

advice  on  how  to  handle  my  husband.     I  do  not   know  whether  Mr.  George  was  a  "dope"   fiend

or  not,  but  that  would  account  for  his  peculiar  spells.    He  must  have  been  about  60

ye€irs  old  at  the  time  he  w.Li.a  here,   but  in  €in  iJ.ttempt  to  look  much  younger  dyed  his

mustache  end  hair.     I  remember  seefling  the  dyes  in  his  room.     I  do  not   remember  that

IT,J'i'r.   George   ever  borrowed  arty  money  f r`om  ny  husband.     I  am  Sure   he  would  not  have   loaned

him  over  SIOc:ee without  security,   tis  ny  husband  wasn't  theLt  poor'  a  business  man.

Mr.   i.mstine  w&a  nervous  and  would   feel  humiliated  when  Mr.  George  got  drunk

eLround  the  hotel  where  he  would  always  try  to  be   quite  dranatic.     I  remember  George

Smith.     He  wcL8  called  "Progress"   Smith  and  had  a  clothing  and  shoe   store  her.e  known  as

The  Progr.ess   Store.     Mr.   5mith'8  wife  was   quito   friendly  to  RIP.   George  and  if  I  remember

rightly  came   over  to  see  him  a  couple  of  times  and  had  him  a;i  their  house.     '1`he  Smiths

were  here  but  &  year  or  two  arid  then  moved  away.     RIP.   George  had  no   f riendg  with  whom

he  wfas  p`Tirticularly  chumny.     I  do  not  remember  of  him  ever  saying  anything  about  living

in  Texas.     He  was   liuite  Southern,   h.a.d  a  very  musical  voice     and  a  Southern  dra,wl.     He

painted  quite  steadily  during  the  time  he  lived  in  EI  Reno.  . In  fact,  ho  p&iuted  the

three  cottages  north  of  our  hotel  which  were  used  as  a  hotel  ameJr„     He  also  super-

intended  and  aided  in  the  painting  of  the  hoi,el.    He  always  paid  his  hotel  bills  and

never  seemed  to  have  aLny  large  i-mound  of  money  or  large  bills  which  would  have  been

particularly  noticeable  because  he  would  have  tried  to  change  them  or  pay  his  bills

with  large  bank  notes.

"  Goorg©'B  eyes  were  either.  dark  bll].e   or  brown,   not  black.     I  do  not  remember

that  he  ever  took  p=|rd  _i_n_  any  amateur  play,   &Ithough  he  might  have   done  _so.     I

remember  when  Mr.  Bates  Cane  here  after  Geor.ge's  death.     lie   showed  uB  the  tin=type  which
1'

he  claimed  was  St.   Helen  and  also  Mr.  George.     W,a  did  not  inst€+.utly  recognize   it  &s

Mr.   George,   but  fLgreed  that  it  looked  Something  like  him,   and  undoubtedly,  was  him when

younger.     I  do  not   remember.  thEit  Mr.   George  ever  had  his  picture  taken  while  here.    (18)

Signed :-`  I.¥ian¥  AIJ,STINE. "
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In  the   office  of  the  Probate  Court  at  the  Enid  Court   :r2ouseB   I  found  an

envelope  containing  a.  1a.st  letter  by  David  E.   George,   his  two  \-t.ills  and  other

pa-pers.     On  the  outside   of  this  envelope  ``-`fa.s  the  notation:     "Publicly  opened

by  Pro.bate   Judge  i,i.C.   Ga.r.ber  in  open  `court   Janu&ry  20,   1903."   -„`ithin  the

envelope  uns  a,receipt   for  a.dvertising  in  the  Enid Egg|grfuby  `jr.B.   Penniman  on

Januar}r  29,   Februa.ry  5  and  February  12,   1903,   giving  notice  of  the  closing  of

the  estate  of  David  E.  George.     There  -was  also  in  this  envelope  a.  coroner's  bill

dated  Febr.u8.ry  5,   1903,   for  $76.45  agai.nst  the  estate   of  E.E.   George3   by  Coroner

J.a.   Jacobs;  also  -.,I.B.  Penniman's  "certificate  for  letters  testanentary"  as  per

the  testimony  of  Probate  Februnr.y  20,   1903,   ,r5ivin3  the  property  value  of  the

D.E.   George  estate  as  about   €350.TcO  and  giving  the  address   of  Anrm  K.   Smith  as

D.ecatur,   Io'`ifaL,aiid  the  notice  that  i.:r.   Penniman  had  been  appointed  ad]+iinistrator

February   20,   1903.     The  wills  had  been  probated  on  January  16.     I:`L11  this

materia.i  is  filed  in  case  .:/!-229  of  the  Probate  Court  f o\r  Gaff ield  County,   City

of  i:nid,   Okla.   (1'9.)

Ah;  .fut  at  last  Lr.  Bates  will  prove  conclusively  the  identification

of   David  George  as   John  -\`J'ilkes  Booth!       He  brings  in  a  palii.list  and  quotes  him

(2o)    with  all  the  statements  that  are  necessa,ry  to  show  that  George  had  all

the  Characteristics  that  were  Booti-,s.     This  identification,   1.r,Je  I,"st  acknowledge,

is  as  valua'ole  as  each  and  every  other  instance  I.:r.   Bates  has  cited  for  5i;.

Ifelen  and  George  as  Booth.

I,:r.   Bates  next  attempted  to  convince   Joseph  Jef ferson  that  5t.   Helen

•`,I;as   John  .,Tilkes  Booth.     He   says:   (21j     "Believing  that   if  any  living  man  T`Tould

re`cognize   John  -`i.'Jilkes  Booth  fr.om  the  tintype  picture   of  Johri  St.   :ielen  that

man  :`-,-ould  be   Joseph  Jefferson,   of  \-fhom  I   heard   St.   Helen  so   often  speak-whcn

discussing  the  successful  peoples  of  the  stage,   and  I  sought  this  best  authority

at  the   first   opportune  time.     i;i.   Jel-ferson,   who  had  lmoii-7n  John  .`.j-ilkes  Booth

since  his  boyhood  and  from  the  time  Booth  f irst  -\--,rent   on  the  stage  at  the  age

of   seventeen,   wa,s  in  the   sane   stock  company  I.t,rith  him.     .'unong  the  I;ieiiibers   of

I
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this  company  `Deing  i,r.   Jeff er.son,   £drr7ar.a  Adans,   and  John  'j.ilkes  Booth,   at     the\

age   of  seventeen  playing  Zfamlet,   i`;r.   Adariis  playing  I.aertesf   a,nd  i.i.   Joseph

Jef ferson,   then  being  tTj-euty-nine  years  of  age  and  playing  the  grave-digger.

Learning  that  i+.   Joseph  Jef ferson  was  playing  in  Nashville,   Tennessee, and  that

the  ne3£t   day  he  '`.-,- ould  reach  I.=emphis,   together  \'fith  his   company  for  the   sane

purpose,   I  wired  him  at  Nashville  for  an  interview  on  his  arrival  in  i..emphis,

vfhich  `#&s  accorded  me.     And  as  per  arranger;lent   I  called  on-i,;r.   Jefferson  at

the  Gayoso  Hotel,   in  the   city  of  I.:emphis,   on  the   14th  day  of  April,   1903,   just

thirty-eig}it  years  to  the  day  froln  the  assassination  of  President  Lincc>1n.     .,Te

had  a  long  and  most   interesting  interview,   and  i..Then  I  handed  1.:r.   Jeff erson  the

tintype     i3icture,   so   often  mentioned  herein  and  recognized  as   John  i,t`ilkes  Booth,

he  took  the  pictur.e  in  his  ha.nd,   saying:
-' -~-i;=Tpii-s-Lis-5orm   ,i|kes  footii.  if  Join ``,T11ke§  Booth was  living `';i-Jen  this      -fl

.T3ioture  vt-ds   taken."  He  contiimed  to  i`Lold  tire  picture   in  =Listhund  tmd  in  f:ont  of

:;tis  eyes  dui.in£'  the  entire  i]iterview.  which  lasted more  tlian  two  hours.     I  should

not  say.   and  do  not  mean  to  colivey  the  idea  that  1_I.   Jefferson kept  ti--ie  lioture  cl`_n-

std.ntly  .before    is  eyes,   but  'Giiut  .je  bold  it  tj-Le  entire   tine.  rmking  long  sthidied

examinations  cif  it  during  t}ie  interview aid  f inally  said:

"'This,   sir,   I  should  say,   is  Jo}m  ``,-,~ilk©s  Booth,   but  ilo  is  older  tban

when  I  saw him  last.     I  have  not  seen  him  since  a  short  time  before  he  killed  Pres-

1,
ident  Ijincoln,  aJo  wl-£ic}i  tine  I  tl-dm€  he  vfas  about  toe-I-ity-seven  years  of  age.n    .±-

ter  tl.iis  iir.   Jefferson  grive  me  th_e  ii_istory  of  Join  `t],'im.-;.a  j3ooth,from  his  boyhood  up

as  well  as   tl-ie  i_is-.Gory  of  Join  .\-iTilto§  Booth's  ent;ire  funily.     imd.  in  tli.is  comeotion

as  cL matter  of  history  I  deem  it  ny  dnty  to  say  t]iat  I  i',as  ij-j.pressed  with  the  idea

IE
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t±iat  ]L'ir.   Jefferson  was  by  no  means  surTL2rised  to  see  a  :?icture  of  Jol~m  '`-I;ilkes  Booth

at  t}.ie  age  of  thirtyueight,  and  gave  expression. to  no  more  surprise  t}|an .to  asE,

''',there  did  you get  it?''    I,:y  explanation  bo  that  inquiry,  THhic}'i was  ="ite  extended.

was  listened  to  witlr.  seeming  great  interest  and  approval  by lttr.  Jefferson."

It,,':r.   Bates  veracity  as  a  reporter  is  again  i-mpug.fled.     This  tir-fie  by  a  letter

i r.o}n  Joseph  Jef ferson,
in  answer  to  an  inquiry  from  Mr.  I

Oliver   D.   Street   who   in   1903   was  Secretary  of  the
Tennessee Valley Historical Society.

Buzzard.a Bay, Mass., June 10, 1903.``Mr Oliver D Street
"Dear Sir:

¥[te:§f::;Lb§]§:%y§j:i:e:FEE:£::oL¥j[:¥gt::h§s£§{§:sa§§£§je:d¥]d;lid:y§j

It  vJould  appear  from  Jeff er.son's  last   sentence  that  Bates  approached  him

on  the  matterS  of  identification,   uncler  ±`alse  pl.ete!ises.      (;'Z2}

Memphis, Tenn.
2-2103.

i!:r¥::*:;i:ki¥jai;ntu::kij;i8aa;;7;:i:gginij§:d,¥:iiE:g:e:i:£:£:;§t#§i

;£ntE€p:es±:iu:nnile;th;:oEg::§ifih|o°:a::;g:j¥3!ri±gji8?:E°#gE;;f£::al¥T:88:£i
tintype.

`J.`

H +`quct`==__jL_`_ baieefii:i _.



``1 am th.6_€
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n Wilkeg' brother, Junius Brutus

::-::_::::::::-::::::i:=:i::::_:i::i:::-:::-::=:::::=::_:=_:i::::-:--_:-_::-==:-:::::::::::.=:::::::::i::::-i::

my father'B birth  there was  another Son, who-died in
``The Clark8 mentioned would be connected with John Wilke8

8fi&tEbythemarriageofhissister,AsiaBoothtoJohns|eeper
(Signed)    `.Junius  Bmtus  Booth.''

i#i;::¥ii:i:;:i;#oi|:iit§t:;t;i{j;:diieh:Bi;jij§:iE:::i:u:isft;
early days."
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Dj'ivID  E.   Gi?ORGE   AS   J.   T`:,fll.}G?S   BOOTH.

1-, RTotes,          \

/,--------,,'

S      T     A      T     E      I.a      E      N     T

0F

L{r.   F.   A.   Drini:1er,   Druggist   .?:  Dealer
in  `.--J'allpp.Per

I..+  \q

_.  _00_` --..- __-__ _-a;-i=ao;-:ii.ir;±,oi¢lQ.
"  Yes,   I   remember  D.  E.   George  who  worked   fcir  W.   C.   Ball,   painting  contractor..

Gear.ge  occasionally  did  jobs  on  his  owrl  hook,   but  very  f ew.     He  bought  very  little

pi2,int  art.d  who:t  he  did  he  paid   for  in  cash.     Ity  books  chow  that  the  last  paint  Ball  bought

was   in  October,1901,and  that  he  left  here   owing  me  $9.62.     Mr*George  bought  dye  for

his  mustache  and  hair  at  my   store.     As  I  remember  he  was  drunk  about  h&lf  the  time  he

was  here  and  was  not  considered  a  first  class  p:Liuter.    He  loafed  around  the   store  often,

but  was  always  quiet.     He  wHs  considered  by  people  who  knew  him  as  a  very  odd  character.

lie  would  hang  around  Li  Saloon  end  would  be  given  drinks  by  others.     I  never  heard  of  him

getting  any  remittance  or  having  any  great  amount  of  money.    He  talked  with  a  Southern

accent.     He  did  not  limp,   as  far  a.a  I  can  remember  and  never  mentioned  Lincoln  or  John

Wilkes  Booth.

"George  did  not   have  to  make  a  lot   of  money  to  live  here   20  yetir8  ago  8.s  things

were   quite   cheap.     I  remember  that  when  he  would  come  into  the  store  to  buy  dye  f or.  his

mustache,   ei  little  gray  would  show  where  it  had  grown  out  6inc©  he  last  dyed  it.     George's

looks  were  not  unusual,   as  the  way  he  combed  his  hiiir  and  his  long  mustache  was  a  Way

that  lots  of  men  had  in  the  90's.     I  never  heard   of  a  man  by  the  name  `Dadt  fty&n chore

at  that  time  or'  since."
I

Signed:-        F.    £1.  I)INKlflR

State   of   Oklahoria:      )
County  of  I`:ingf isher)

I,   1t`:.A.   Liitchell,   a.  I\?otEiry  Pub'1ic   in  and  for  the   said  County,   in

the   State  Elf oresaid,   do  hereby  certify,   that  I.A.   Drinkler,   persoriaLlly  knoun  to  i,e  to  be

the   sac,ie  pet.son  wh.ose-naliie   is   subscribed  i;o  the   I.oregoing  in8tr.uiiiend,   appe.|red  before  me

this  day  in  person,   ancl  acknoi``.'1edged  t'mt   he   signed,   the   said  instrur.'ient.

__jse -
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Given,   under  my  hand  and  seal,   this  18th  day   of   July,   1921.

( SIGI\IED)             I`j:. j`i.    i.:ITC:i=LL
Notary  Public.

I.:y  cour:iission  exijires  April  19,   lop.5.

a  I  A  T  E  I.:  E  N  I

0F

George  j`i.   Clark,   Postr{iaster,
}Iennessey,   Okla.

"I  have  lived  in  'Hennessey  sii..ce  tile   spring  of   1892.     I  remember

D.E.  George  qulibe  well  as  a.  r.ather  lanky  man  of  about   fifty,   Tfith  a  long

mustache  and  chin  Whiskers.       I  Hras  in  the  restaurant,   candy  And  cigar

business   from  1895  on  and  George  occasionally  dropped  in  c`t  my  place  of

business.     I  was  also  connected  \'/ith  the  local  post  office  at  that  tirrie,  I;iy

place  of  business  being  in  the  sane  room  and  I  an  very  certain  that  there  was

never  any  remittances   carie   from  i.:I..   Goo.r'ge   duriii.g  the  tinie   he  vras   in  Henriessey,

at  least  by  money  or.ders.       i.=r..   George  never  di3piayed  any  great  amount   of

money,   and  as  a  nratter  of  fact  had  very  little,   as  he  usually  got  drurik  \-/hen

he  e&rned  enough  to  get  booze.          D.E.   George  painted  a  house   for  me  twenty

years  ago  last  fall.    George  left  here  soon  after  that  and  I  think  ``'+ent  to

EI  Reno.     George  was  a  good  painter  on  outside  -\-fork  and  ',-./'orked  practically

all  the  time   he  was   here   i or   „..C.   Ball  \Tho  did  the  inside  -\-7ork.     I.:r.   George

tall`:ed  to  himself  a  lot  i''.rhile  \.forking  and  recited  poetry,   but   just  what  he

recited  from  I  do  not   know  and  doubt  i-t-nether  anybody  else  here  did.  -   He  was

considered  a  little   off  by  I-Iennessey  people.     I  do  not  re:r!iember  of  him  ever

taking  part  in  any  plays  or  doings  in  to','7n.     I  am  a  Knight  of  Pythias  and

George  told  me  once  that  he  was  a  K.P.     but   could  not  go  to  lodge  since  he

was  behind  in  his  dues.     I  do  not  believe  that  he  Eras  Bocith.     Opinion  here

genera.lly  in  1903  w8.s  that  Enid  r.ierely  wanted  a  little  excitement.     I  do  not
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reme]!iber   of   a  George   D.   Ryan   or   `Dad'   Rya.n  ever  living   here."

(slGI,TED) G.A,.    CL£'RI{

State  of  oklahoma       )
)     s.s.

County  of  I:ingfisher)

I,   }``1.A.   i.=Itchell,   a.  I`Totary  Public,   in  and   for  the   said  County,   in

the  State  af or.esaid,   do  her.eby  certif y  that     ,   I    .        ,   persona.lly  known  to

me  to  be  the   sal:ie  person  wliose  name   is   subscri'L)ed  to  the   foregoing  instrurjient,

appeared  bef or.e  me  this  day  in  person,   and  a.cknowledged  thEt.t   he   signed  the

said   instrur!ieiTb.

Given  under  my  hand  and  sea.1,   this   18th  day   of   July  1921.

(i:IGI.tED)   __!lJ.A.   i:it
i?otary  Public.

"I..:y  Cor:mission  expires  April  10,   1925."

'
X]   This   f oi-in  was   type`t~..rritten  and  1,Ir.   II,:itchell   overlctoked  the

blank  space   for  i:r.   Cia.rk's  }'`cL`^^jz+r

(2) i:r.   J.`.,r.   3imriions,   i,-Jith  v.rhom  George   boar.ded   f or   a  time  ``.rhilc   in  il

Reno  cind  '`7ho  purchased  the  house  from  George,   in  coriversaLtJi;o+#t/L¥:ker.Ford,

Ja.nuary  15,   192i,   claimed  tha.t   he   knei..;  D.E.   George   in   '98  or   '99  at

Geary, \r/here  Geonge  was  painting  houses  for  about   six  months.     i,£r.

Sirur.Ions   says  that   he  ELnd  George  boar.ded  in  the   sane  place  at  Ge&ry;   that

George  was  considered  ther.e  as  rather  a  character;   and  that  he  cia.imed  he

carl-ie   I^rom   over   near  Ardmore, i,-,+hile   at  EI  Reno,   George  \+rent   an'Jay  sever.al

tines,   i`.r.   Sir.mons   stai}es,   for  a  week  or  t\ij'o  and  tirade  the  claim  tliat  he  had

been  visiting  his  brother  \-7ho  lived   on  a  fari-:1  nea.r  I..`aLr.ietta„   south  of  Ardmore.

.ifter.  George's   death,   ]`:r.   Sinunons   says   he  wrote  to  a  banker  at  1`.:arietta,   Okla.

and  &sked  him  to  investigate  as  to  any  rela.tives  but  tha.i  t}ie  ban}:er  r.eplied

th£..t   he   kne`,v   of   no   one   by  the   n&.I:`ie   o±`  George   in  that   section.     I``:r.   Sir"ions

said,   "George  spoke   of  living  in  Te?cas  and  said  somct}iing  about   living  \-j.ith
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some   people   by  the  name   of   Schaefer  in  .,.I,'estern  i`:enduclf.y.     I.llso   spoke   ol`   having

been  in  Europe  a.nd  claimed  he  had travelled  quite  e,xtensively.     ''Every  once  in

a  i;Jhile  George  had  a  spell,"   Said  L`;r.   3ir["ons,   "and  cia.ir..led  that   he  was  sick.

1.:j'e   f elk  the,t   he  migqu  be  a  dope   f lend,   but   didn't  know  I or   sure.     He  was  a.  man

of  considers.ble  intelligence,  T,-ith  quite  a  kno-\.-I'1edge   of  politics  and  the   country

and  took  srjells  of  quoting  Shakespeare.       I  moved  to  EI  Reno  and  one  day  rriet

George   on  t-he   sir.eet®     He   i]rmediately  wanted  to  come  to   our  house  to  board.   This
EI

vi-as  before  the  time  that   he  bought  the  cottage.     Afi;er  George  bought  the  cottage

he  fixed  it  tip  and  rented  it  to  us   f or  his  bozird.     The  place  was   sold  bo  George

by  John  Davis  through  Vanness,   the  real  estate  man®     George  never  had  a  special

anount   o±'  money   except   once  -`Then  he   Sold  the   hoi'!iestead  do-\i-.in  south   of   Hydro  which

he   had  tat::en   from`the  Gover'rmieiit®     As   I  reriie`!-nber  there  wats   160  acres  a.nd   h6   sold

the  place   i.or$1400®     He  \-/ould  take  spells  and  \-,fork  very  hard,   then  lay  of f  and

go  ar`r/Sly  f or  a  couple   of  weeks.     After  leaving  EL  Reno,   he  wend   some  place  else

be for;  going  to  Enid,   but   just   for  a  short  time.     I  don't   kno`t=7  1.`'7here.     I-ifter

goirig  to  Enid  he  wrote  and  begged  me  to  take  him.baLck,   but   I  never  ariswered  his
#

letter.         I  never  heard  of  him  doing  an5,'thing  else  but  paint  3.nd  he  did  quite

a  lot   of  that.     He  `r7as   considered  f&irly  prompt  pay.     I  do  not   remember  of  him

ever  taking  part  in  any  theatrica.1s.       tHe  used  to  recite  Luhings  for  the  girls

at   our  place.     }i.Ir.     Sir.unons  \rjas  not   in  the  room  at  the  time   of  the  confession

to  }ijrs.   farper.     j`+s  he  had  more  than  one   of  the   spells  I  don't   haow  -i7hich  one

it  was   in  i-7hich  he   confessed."

(3)      (=HTollovv'ing   sheets.)
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I.  Mrs.  David  H,Young,  am  the  RIrs.  E, C. Harper  refer.1.ed  to  in  the  stories

-1-

abcnit  David  E  George,  which  ap-fjeared  in  the  Enid.,   Onlahoma,   papers  in  lco5 with  reference

to  the  suicide  of  I),E,George  at  the  Grand Averme  Hotel  at  raid,   rjklahoma,   on  Jam[ary  15.

1908.

Druring  the  year 19001  lived  near  the  family  of  J, W, Sirmons  at  E1  I:eno,

Oklahoma.    During  this  -period  I  was  almost  a  daily  visitor  at  the  Sirmons  home.  1]eir*g  a

great  friend  of  Efay.   the  daugliter  of  a  W` Sinons.    During  tl~j.is  time  I  became  rL±Juite  well

acquainted with Mr.  Gear:ge.  who  several  times  entertained Elrs.  Sirmions.   her  aaugbter  and

myself  by  re:peating  passages  fron  Shakespeat'e  and  various  poets.     I  remember  tiiat  one

night  he  repeated  a  .i?art  of  Otlielo,  which was  as  good  as  anything  I  have  ever  seen  on  the

stage.     We  thought  that  ITit..  George  must  have  acted  on  the  stage  to  be  able  to  give  this  so

troll.    His  enmciation was  ver5r clear  and  his  diction  excellent;  his motions  veiry  dibmified

and gracelul.

He  was  a  man  five  feet  ten  or  eleven„ of  mediuni  build  and vra]Lked with  his

shoulders  veil  throrm back.    He  had very  large  dee3,-j  blue  eyes,   his  hair  being.  si]rinkled

with  gray;   he  dyed  both.  hair  and  mustache.    Durin''  the  time  I  lrfuew Mr.  George  he  was  a

house  painter  and worked  quite  steadily at  this  trade;  when not  at  work  he  dressed  in  a

good  suit  of  clothes  and  `ras  a  very  fine  lookizig  old man.    His  eyes  as  I  remember  were

perfoot  matches  as  were  also  his  heavy  dat.k  biistry  eye  brows.
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RIP.  George  quite  often  talked  about  various  Characters  of  history,  and

-2-

wcmld  often  wind up  by  saying  that  Abraham  Ijinooln  was  one  of  the  g?,'t.eatest  and  best  men

ti]at  ever  lived.    During  the  time  that  I  Hiew Mr.  C:~eorge  he  sif.ent  most  o±.  his  evenings

at  home,   that  is.  at  the  Sirmons  where  he  boarded.:   be  spent  his  evenings  reading

histories,   magazines  and  -u`ia:r3ers  and  a  great  antiunt   of  poetry.     +\j7rienever  the  weather  was

bad fr'ir.  a-eorg`e  limioed.  slightly  in  his  right  leg  and  com.plained  that  he  had  rheumatism  in

his  right  ]mee.     I  dc7  not  remember  of  ever  seeing  any  soars  on  his  face  or  neck,   and.  he

didn't  show  the  slightest  indication  of  stiff  neck.    He  had  a  rather  ion.j'  straight  nose

andTsc!.uare  chin,   a  slender  face  of  good  shape  and  a  mouth  vr.;ry  firm  in  shape  when  shut.

r3cukJ                             .    `'   A

:.i.:``-,:--_:

hits c;aphoricrm THas a oneefatBh thtwe.         (E=:rfe±th=cir~i;£ha at:i::#
)T

qhe  tin-type  of  Jolm  St.  Helen  §howli  ire  today,Awhile  it  may be  htr.

George  in  his  younger  days.  does  not  look rmch  like  him  as  I  lmew  him;  his  eyes  were  not

the  sane  and  the  Shape  of  the  face  does  not  seen  to  be  the  same.    Etr.  George's  eyebrows

were  heaviet.  and  his  face  was  longer;   in  fact.  Mr.  Georg.e's  face  was  more  like  that  of  John

Wil]ees  Booth,   I:,Those  picture,   a   Copy  oi`  which  was   shown  me.   the  ori,t_¥inal  of  which  is  in  the

possession  of  Clara  RIorris.    REF.  George's  eyes  loo]sed  the  same  as  those  of  John  Willies

Booth,   particularly  wiren  in  a  sad  mood.    As  I  rememtier RIt'.  George  was  not  dmrmk  often,   in

fact,   he  possibly  took  a  little  morphine  every  once  and  a  while.  more  ofi;en  than whiskey.

RIP.  George  fiuite  often  drew  pictures  of  animals,   scenery and  buildings  with  paper  and

pencil.    He  wrote  an  old  time  sort  of  a  hand w'ith  letters  big  and  of llfferent  shape  than
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usually  seen  now  dagrs.    fr{r.  George  would  Quite  often  talk about  Shakespeare.s  plays  and  tell

and  sliow  how  different  -i?arts  should  be  acted.    He  loved  classical  nmsic  and  songs  of  home

e2rpressingg  deep  seatimeut;  would  often  sit  in  the  ysrd,   or  in  his  roorm,   and  sing  to  him-

self,

`.

I  remember  that  be  went  to  the  Methodist  Church  once  to  Liear  Reverend

Harper.  vi`ho  aftermrd  became  my  hasband.    £Lfter  th.a  charc!i  services  RIP.  George  said  that  it

was  fine  when  peaple  Could  believe  in  what  tile  church  tanght,   hat  said  that  it  was  not  I.or

him.   that  he  was  beyond  pardon;   said  that  he  didn't  belong  to  any  oh_urcb,  but  that  there

mas  good  in  all  of  them.    At  anoi;her  time  he  said  that  he  was  a  spirifulist  and  told  of

different  ones  who  had  had  experienoes,which  proved  spiritualism  tine:  he  read  a  great`

many  books  and  papers  on  this  subject.    At  the  tine  I  ]mew  kin  he  was  64  or  65  grears  old

Carried  a  Cane  a  greater  part  of  the  time  and  occasionally  had  trouble  with  his  tliroat,

which  he  said  was  astlma:  whdn  not  bothered `,7ith  this  trouble  he  had  a  very  deerj  clear

rmisical  voice.    At  tines  Hr.  Geors'e  had  the  most  sorrowful  look  and  when alone  would

groan  terribly as  if  in deei.I  remorse.    I  was  told by a  friend,  whose  name  I  do  not

remember,   that  at  one  time  a  traveling  troupe  of  players  were  going  through EI  Reno.  and

that  fflr.  Geot.ge  went  to  see  them:   that  Cireof  them  who  took  the  part  of  a  drunen  sailor  mag

ill  and Eir.  George  offered  to  take  the  part  and  filled  it  very Creditably.    At  one  time  be

told me  that.  ho  had  been  all  over  ELi±'op®  and  described very vividly  a  visit  he  had made

with  acme  RIethodist  Bishop,  whose  name  I  do  not  remember,   to  the  hill  ixpon  which  Christ
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was  o"oifiod.  and  told me  about  the  discussion  he  and  this  Bishop  had with  reference  to

that   event.     -u-j-ililo  I  an  not  sure,   I  believe  that  Mr.  George  showed me  some  tatoo  marks  on

his  arm  at  one  i;ime,   this  beilig  some  sort  of  design and not  initials.

Mr.  George  asked  both ldrs.  Sirmons  and nyself  several  times  if  a  mafl

Could  be  forg.iven who  had  committed  a  orime  v,7herein  he  thought  he  v.Tas  benefitting  a  groat

many people,  but  afterward  found  that  he  had  done  a  great  in._jury  to  the  world and  hinself.

and  asked us  to  -i]t.ay  for  him.    About  the  middle  of  A-i-.tfil,   1900,   and  I  fix  the  time  by  the

fact  that  I  was  married  to  Reverend  E,0.Earper  on May  21st  of  that  year  and  left  EI  Reno.

living  in fi`1edford  for  two  pears,   end  then moving  to  Enid.   Oklahoma.   in  about  October,   1902,

I  was  at  the  Sirmons  home  when Mr.  George  came  in  looking  very  ill  and went  up  to  his

room.    Flrs.   Sirmons  said  sunetiiing  rmist  be  wrong with  him  and  went  up  to  sees   she  asked me

to  come  up  to  the  room,   saying  that  she  believed  that  REP.  George  had  taken  i3oison,   and  that

she  would malae  some  Coffee  as  an  antidote.    rm.  Gear,¥e,  when  the  suggestion was  made  that

we  send  for  a  doctor,  requested us  not  to  do  so.    I  sat  down  on a  chair  at  the  side  of  his

bed.  and  h®  said:   "Do"  you  thin]z  I  have  been more  than  an  ordinary  house  |jainterf&edand  I

answered:   «¥eB¥¥+i  and.  he  then  said:   lloanlt  yo`i  guess  whom  I  aHrfprgr! and  I  answered:   Wtry  noftj

1',,

He  then  asked  i-`or  a  piece  of  |Japet.  and  wrote  on  it  John  Wilkes  Booth  and Abraham I,incoln.

I  .did not  realize  the  inportance  of  this  peper  at  the  time  and  did not  keep  it.    ntr.

George  continued:   M  But  you  can"  inagine  how miserable  I  have  been  all  these  years`{]rd`/

not  only  deprived  the  world  of  one  of  the  best  men  that  ever  lived,  but  ruined my  oima

f\iture.w    He  said  that  he  Came  from  a  famil.y  of  actors.   had  been  ennc3ted  for  an  actor
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and  had  started  out  with  a  brilliant  future;  that  at  times  his  desire  to  act  had been  so

strong  that  he  could  not  resist  the  temptation  to  take  pert  in  a  1.lay a  time  or  two.

He  said  the t  he  had  gone  under  8  great  many  different  names  and  had

disguised  himself  in  different  ways.    He  said  that  be  had  I.fiends  in  i-TashiriEJ.`'ton,  who.

after  he  escaped  ic'rom  the  theang  in which  he  killed  I,incoln,   had  hidden  li±m  in  a  tn]nk,

and  got  him  on  a  boat  f or  rfuil.ope  vt.here he  had  remained  for  ten years;   thai;  be  t'hen  die-

guis©d  himself  and  came  -Back  and  had  since  that  tine  lived  on  the  -I-:rontiet.s  of  T®ms.

He  said  tbet-he  had  remained  away from  all  of  his  peoploo   and  they  did  not  lmow  that  he

was  alive;   said  he  had.never  been married  for  he  could  not  give  a  wcman  a  home  and a  nam9;

`,

said  he  had  ±im a  little  gDocetty-and  sold. whistoy  several  tines  on  the  qe:cas  frontiers.

but  when  it  got  too  thioRly  settled  he  v;-ould.  sell  out  and  %.o  to  other  rjlaces.

He  said  that  after  he  \t/as  dead  a  man who  lmew  all  about  his  life.  and

who  kept   in  constant  touch  with  him,  and  to  whom  he  sent  a  picture  of  himself  once  a  yeatL,

would write  a  book about  his  life.    Iie  further  said  that  he  had a  friend  in  the  South,

who  I  thought  was  the  same  party  referred  to  above.  wiio  would    send  him money  any  time  h®

wanted  it,  but  that  h®  mag  too  prcnd.  and  would  rather  work:   he  did  not  mention  the  narie  of

the  man  in  either  case.    He  said:  ''You  lmow  what  a  fine  actor  my  father  was,   I  was  going  to

carry  on  the  j3ooth  name,   but  I  disgraced  it  and  ruined my  Career.W      He  said Mrs.  Surrat  was

not  giiilty and  that  Andre.  Johnson,   the  then Vice-President  of  the  United  States,  and  scne  of
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the  high  officials,   had  hired  him  to  kill  I,inooln;  said  that  they  had  fired  his  emotional

~      temperament:  that  he  did  not  realize vFhat  a  terrible  thing  he  had  done  until  after  he  had

shot  the  Progident,  and  that  he  had  been  sorry ever  since.    He  said  that  he  had  done

different  Hinds  of  work,  but   that  he  had  money  in  the  bank  and  did  not  have  to  wot.E;  that

he  had  to  do  son®thing  to  pass  the  tine.

I  later  heard  that  Mr.  George  had  filed  a  Claim  on  a  farm  near  Geary.

and  had  disposed  of  his  eqruity  in  this  to  Mr.   Simnons  for  about  $1500.ee.    He  repeated

the  fact  that  he  had  a  friend  in  the  South who  would write  his  story after  he  was  dead  and

give  it  to  the  the  world.     \,Then  Mr.  Bates  called  on me  after  tpie  8uioide  of  Mr.  George  at

Ehid  he  told  me  thai;  peo].ile  would  attempt  to  prove  that  Mr.  George  was  not  John  Wilkes

Booth,   that  I  should  not  believe  then,   that  he  was:   that  ho,  Mr.  Bates.   had  kept  in

Constant  touch  with  Ehi'.  G©ot.ge  and  rmew  for  a  certainty who  he  was.     I  remembe#hat  rm,

I;eorge  said  to  me  about  the  ±.riend  who  wc"1d  wiito  his  life,  which Eflr.  Bates  said  he

intended  to  do.  and  I  thought  that  he,  A.tr.  Bates,  was  surely  the  same  man  that  Mr.  George

had  referred  to  as  his  friend  in  the  South.

After  Eta.  George  had made  his  confeESsion  to  me  in  April.   1900.   he  asked

me  faitbfully  to  1.3romise  not  to  repeat   it.   since  he  would  tie  himg  if  people  found  it  out.

Mrs.   Sirmons  had  Come   izito  the  rocm  and  heal.d Mr.  lieor=;.e  talking,   aftegivardB  I  told  her

about  his  oon±.e:,sion,   and  after  my marriage  I  told  Reverend Harper.    During  the  two  oP

three  weeks  intervening  from  the  time  0±.  the  Confession  until  I marl.idd  art  left  Ei  Reno.
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A[r.  George  aslsed  me  several  times  what  he  had  told me  vfhile  ill.    He  loo]sed  at  me  so

`      straight.  and rather  fiercely.   that  I  mas  afraid  of  him  and  passed  it  off  by  saying  that  he

had  told me  nothing.

I  saw  the  body  of  David  EtGegrge,  who  com'nitted  suicide  at  Enid  on

January  15,   1905,   and  am  absolutely  sure  that  he  was  the  same  I)avid  E§George   I  Imew at  H1

Reno.   and  who  made  the  confessj.on  given  above.

(S)              RErs.   David  RE,Young

I.  Mrs.  David  M.Young.  upon  my  oath  de  state  t!iat  the  above  and  fore-

going  statement   is  true  in  substance  as  I  remember  and.  to   the  best  of  my  I.©collection.  and

that  I  signed  sazne  as  I  feneHrbered  the  facts  to  bo.

(s}             Mrs.   I)avid  M  Young

subscribed  and  sworn  to  before  me,   this  the  21st  day  of  January.

(S|              Eat.1  REtt
Notary  Pu:blic,  Potter  County

Teas

A  D  1921.
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The  notarial  ackrl.o-\r./.ledgnleut   of  i,=r.   Robare's   stiteLn,ent   is  as   follows:

"State   of  Oklahoma)

)ss"Camdian  county     )

"I,   i:.+,i.J.   Fine-A,   8.  I`Tot&I.y  Public   in  and   for  the   said  Couiity,   ._in  the

5tcat; e  aforesaid,   do  nor-eby  cer.tify  that  '\-a;-.D.   Robare  personally  kno`u7n  to  me

to  be  the  sane  \7hose  nan;ie  is  su'oscribed  to  the  foregoing  instru]nend,   appeared

bef ore  me  this  day  in  person,   and  acknowledged  that   he   signed  tll.e   said

instrunen`u-u.

"Given  under  my  ha.nd  and  seal,  this   l8th  day  of  July  1921.

t/,
(i3IG!\`TE'DLife...F.i.n.c`h

l`?otarv  Public.

"I.:y   C;om-jiission   expil-es   l`Jovei-aber   9th,1924. "

The  ackno``€-1edgmeut   to  the   a.A.   i`:iller   sLu-uaterrient   is  as   follo\`,'s:

"State   of   Oklahoma)
I)8S

Canadian  county)     )

"I,   <i-.J.   Finch,   a.  notary  public   in  and  for.  the   said  Countyo   ir`.  the

State  aforesaid8   do    hereby  certify  tha.t  C,R.   Iiillerg   personally  knoitr,/n  to

me  .to  be  the   sa}i'ie  per.sori.  \-,i.±iose  nat-£ie   is   si`I.bscribed  to  the   foregoing   instrument,

appeared  before  ne  this  day  in  person  and  ackno\-;1edged  th&t  he   signed  the

said  instrument.

''Given  under  my  h8.ii.d  8.nd  seal,   this   18th  day  of   July,   1921.

(f5IGITED)      '!-j..J.   Finch
Notar}r  Public.

"}`,£y  Conmission  expires  lwTovember   9th,1924-."

The   Com-i-iercial  j`ippeal  .story  '`.~,7hich  :.-r.   Ba+ues   read   is   as   follotr7s:

"-i.`j'ILKffs   BOOTH  A   SUICIDE-

mrjEALTHY   I.1^ilJ   CLjil}`.:S   T0   BE   Ijll``TCOL}`{' S   ASSASSIN

''-Ort5E   SE-ROUDED   I}J   i`;YST=RY-"

;¥h"Ir&::          ~f

Eni-`ca        RE-
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" Eutd,  Oma.  January  L7€h.  Iae5]  Spaeial  -     Har±¢ a,  deong€,  a wealttry

r®a±d®rfu  of  Sha  *erp&ttry,  tEho  cormitted  enlcld€  ingrE,  armQunced  himself  on

his  death  bed  *o  be  John Wihi83  E®®th,  tifee  a8ansBfn  of Psealdeut  L1]aLc®ln.

He  e*at©d  that  h€ had  ,aqeo®s5fi]1lF  evrfed  tha  Offl¢8rs  after  efrooting him

and  had  ain€®  remafnea  ±HcoLrmltc.

H1@  Btatian©rfe  oau8®d  a  B€nBatlen  and  an  lnve5t±gation "&a  mal8±    §urgsG"

§*anln®d  the  body  and  8-tat®tl  the man  to  b®  ®f  the  nee  BSoth would  b®  at  this

tlm©  art  &mQ.m¢©d  that  h£$  leg  mag  br®Hen  Ln  the  fame  plaE}®  and  in  the  8am®

m@"er  &S  that  of  Eocth  aft®p  jxplng  fmgrd  the  Pr881dentl5  Box  g€  Ford!8

"8atra.  after the  &ScaaBinatlom

All  the  $1me  de¢ngg  hag  reef i*ed money  p@gular  #roBi  uzlhagivm  Beure®a  a;nd

t61GgrGm§  arFlving  groin&rdry  end  todffir  aszE©d  that  tfi®  body  be  held  for  ld®ntl-

fl€atl®H*     #  18  elGimBd  that  en€  S®1¢grsm  Cane  from  the  address  -"Ceozige  E.

amlth.  €Slfaa£,  £es@,!I  the  Bane  Source  8g  the  tnyBteri®us money  renlstftae®§.

§mlth  ig  ianlmaim  t®  &xpone  ln  Ok}thamB,.    Upon his  arriT&l  in Enld  today,  he

¢orm&nded  that  no  Sthar gregEon bs  allowed  to  vlesf  the  penalna  and  prenlied

¢o  return for  *ha  body  later.    fry.  inith mB  &8ked  lf lbr.  de®nge  her  giv6p

®Snfld©d  any  af  hla  llr€lB  hl®€ory  to  him,  t® whl®h  ke  angtr€rea±-

ng®11,  yea.  ¢®  ame  ®&tent*    H®  hag  ifed  a  p&8t  and  haft  told  "€  of  having

tsllled  a man  ln  Pem3  for wbl€h ®rlme  I  thlnlr  ne hag .been acqultted*    He may

be  E®®€h,   I  d®  not  lmgiv.ft

€®®ng€  €Qrmi€ted  Sui€1d®  im  the  Grand  Averme  H®€el  ty  t&klrig  polaen.    He

pFovlon$1gr  attempted  But¢Lde  ln EI  Renc.    A  lf3tt®r  found  in  His-]REke€  le

nddrBS&ed  -  Ifae  REex  13  HA¥  €CRECEEHff  andi  €eta  asld€  a  Comer  will  whl®h h¢

mdg*  altnengh  lt5  ¢antB#ta are  not  too". "    -  I`iexphis  Counercial

Sunday,   Janus.ry  18,   1903.

APEsis

pffi-   i

qtH-=`=i=
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(6)` I,;r.   Permiman  says  that  i.mere  was  no   such  letter`  and  that  the   ±`il`st

time  he  even  heard  of  it  was  u.Don  reading  the  Bates  book.     The  letter  was  not

mentioned  in  the  ne```7spaper  accounts  until  l`;r.  Bates  began  to  give  out  interviews

-`-t-hick  he  used  later  to  corroborate  himself .

(7)                Letter  I.ror!  Peiiniman  to  the  author,   July  891921.

(8)                  .„''.8.   Pennir.`an,   .w-ho   bef ore   he   becariie   an  undertaker   had  been  a  n\eT,-.+spaper

I.eporter,   in  1909  t[Jrote   "The   Story   of  a  I.:uniy  \-j-ith  a  History"   f or  The  §}±]±!±][£±iEe,
giv\

an  a+.oalr.iers'   magazine.     t'+.fter  desci-ibir}g  the   call  of  i,;ir.   a.nd  i,:rs.   i-farper  to

the  ;/orgue  and  the  consequent  ne``';spciper  stories,   :,^r.   Penninian  sa}rs,   "By  this

time  the  story  had  gained  flavor  a.nd  \-,'idespread  attention  f ron  the

finally  carrie  to  the  attention  of  1,.Tr..  Finis  Ij.   Bates  at  his  h in  i.'Lemp-his,

`    Tennessee.   tJ-pon  reading  it  he  at  once  \r.Tired  to  know  if  the  body  was   still

unburied,   a.nd  stated  trrat  if  it  was,   he  was  in  a,  position  to  give  it  the  right

identity." '

(9)       Neither  the  high  thumb  joint  nor  the  scar  on  t-r`_e  right  brov`i  are  noticeable

in  authentic  .r>ictures  of  John  „-ilkes  Booth  and  if  they  vJere  they  were  not

noticeable  enoug.h  to  have  been  in.entioned   in  the  many  ne-`'i,rspapcr  stories  about

him at  the  t,ime  of  the  assa,ssination  or  in  thgr:#.otions.

(10)     But  t_r`3  vv'rong  |egL  Boot:'i'c:,   injury  was   in  the  left   leg  and  the  fl.acture  virus

not   six  inches  above  the .        Col.   H.   E.   `i`i'ells,   on  I,:ay   16.   1865,    (a.   I.

Page  168)   testified  that  in  an  interview  tile  weck`  a±`ter  the  assasL,inat,ion,   Dr

Mudd  told  him  th,|t  he  had  exam.ined  Booth's  giv ''a,nd  found  that. the  front  bone

was  broken,  nearly  at  right  angles,   about  tvro  inches  €`bove  the  instep.     It

seem.ed,  in  his   (I)r  Mudd's)   jud;.`ement   as  slight  a  breaking  as  it  could  possibly

be,"

(11)     In  1925.  I'{r  Ryan  was   interviewed  regarding. George.   for  the  "Oflahom.a  'Jity

Ti,rr!es."       lie  repeated  his  1921  assel.tions  to  me.

The  Tim.es,   Februar.y  2£i`.   1925.   rapol.ts_-
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David  E  George,  believed  by many  to  be  John  -¥.7'-ilkes  Booth,  Abraham  I,incoln's

assassin.  was  an  inebriated  painter.  wrio  had  a  halucinati`,`n  that  he  was  Booth.  accord.ing

to  the  story  told  'i7uesday  by  'it,J'illiam  J  ftyan.   representative  from  Gar±.ield  county,  who

says  he  is  the  undertaker  who  em.balried  the  -oody.
in
Ryan  was  an  embalmer  in  the  .g7  a  Penniman  undertaking  co,xpany  at  :.mid  when

the~body  of  George  was  broug.ht  to  that  place.

'tl  do  not  believe  now  and  I  never  did  believe  that   the  body  I  embalmed.

was  the  body  of  John  .,'-77ilkes  .Booth.   the  actor  and  ass.-=i.ssin  of  President  Lincoln.

A
"I  am  not  prejudiced.    17ny  mind  is  open  for  conviction  but   so   ±'ar  no

theories  have  been  advanced  or  proo±`  offered  to  convince  me  the  man  i  embalmed  as  David

A  George  w,,_s   John  „Tilkes   Booth.\

`'ftyan  is  63  years  old..  a  retired  rfuirniture  merchant  and  undertaker.    He

was  in  the  under.taking  business  for  48  years  and  58  years  an  embalmer.     =H=e  was   in  the

undertaking'  business  in  inid  i.or  2Z  years.                                                                             f
I/ i,=thile  ftyan  vf*s  em.ba,1ming  the   body  the   first   stc>ry  was  raised  that  the

painter  who  had  killed  iiimself  in  .inid  was  Lincoln's  assa,ssin.
"ftyan  first   err`.balmec  Geor€ e's  body   in  the   I;sual  maniier.     '.`then  the

controversy  arose  over  its  identity  the  .body  .cos  held  in  the  iennimen  undertaking

establishHient  and  ftyan  says  `ne  ti`eated  the  body  three  times  la.ter  to  preserve  it.

''He  denied  rumors  tha.t  the  body  wj.s  stolen  vy'hile  kept  at  the  undertaking

parlors.       It  never  left  the  place  until  it  w3.s  s`nii-]ped  av+Jay  about   eif=.ht  :,rears  aft`er

Geor;_i-e's   d€3ath   in   1903.

''The  reason  I  am  skeptic:il  is  that  the  body  I  embalmed  ha,d  v,that  I  call

faded  blue  eyes  or  blue-€r`,ray  eyes.       John  i,#'ilkes  Booth  'nad  coal  black  piorcing`  eyes.

I  1'iave   talked  to  persons   `,'\7rio  knev,i   Bo(-jth  and  kriev,'   the   color  of  fiis   e3res.     A.mong   t,fiem

•`'as   `3apt.    i.   J.   I'ierce.   of  `i'thitehall,   Ill.   irJaptain  i-.iel'ce   siiid   ._e 'lmew  Boot,h  ?.r+roll  and

...-
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that  he  had  da,rk  eyes.  not  bl.o`in  eyes,  but  coal  black  eyes.
''"The  pigment  in  a  man's  eyes  does  not  change  color.t

" 4lvan  said  that  after  the  com,i-oversy  arose  Elbout  the  identity  of  the  body

he  posed  it   for  a  photograph  and  showed  th`jse  pictures  to  persons  who  ]mev  Bocith.     IJo

one  he  ever  talked  to  identified  it  as  that  of  Booth.
yThe  representative  vras  told  of  the  storgr  of  agi  eastern  doctor  who  declared

E

he  operated  on  Booth  for  a  t-unor.    The  operation  left  a  deep  scar  on  Booth's  neck.    .He  told

Booth  he  wo'jild  carry  this  scar  to  the  grave.

"There  was  no   scar  on  the  back  of  the  neck  of  the  body  I  em.balmed,"  Ityan

said.     ''1  looked   for  identifying  Jnarks  all  ovel.  the  body.     If  thel.e  was  any  scar  on  the
\

necl`=.   I   co-Lild  not   see   it.

"ftyan  was  t!-I.en  askeq  about   the  fi`aotured  left  leg  that  v,'as  su;]posed  to

have  been  i.ounQ  on  the  body  of  Georgenoooth  is  claim.ed  to  have   fractured_  a  leg  when  he

leaped  from  t`r.e  sta{`ine  of  a  theater.  where  `ne  assassinated  Linco-ln.

''Both  legs  of  the  George  corpse  wel'e  whole  and  sound  so  far  as  I  coLild

tell.     A  doctor  xp  t[iere,   Dr  S.   I?.  L{aybbrr:7.   cam.e  ancl  looked  at  the  legs.     He  kept   looking

and  loo]dng  and  looking  and  finali.v  he  thoLight  he  could  see  a  little  bulge  in  t`ne  left

leg  but   I  never  co`Lild  see  it\.N\

ri=__-,i_:__:__-___-i_-_1=_i__=i`_=___-=-:_l=____i::____I_±=i`in
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(12`)i     ''Bates3   /age   241.

(13)        Bates;   fage   252.

(14)
''Enid,   Okla.,   Jan.11,1921.

O]i  the  moming  of  January  15,   1903,   I  was  called  'o:,r  phone  to  the  Grand
Av`ime  Hotel  run  by  S|Si Dunont.     This  wag   soon  after  I  came   down  to  the  office.
:,:then  I  arrived  at  the  hotel,   I  was  taken  to  a  hall  'oedroom  on  tile  second  floor,   to  a
man who  I   rf`3alized  v/:is   in  tF`e  throes  of  death.     In  fact  he  died  before  I  could  {`.et  a
kypodel`mic  pl.epared.     His  deatii  was  caused  by  tahing^  an  over  dose  of  stSabhni.ne.     I
was   infcrmed  that  the  rmn's  I]ame  was  Geor€.e.     +ie  made  no  confession  from  the  time  I
entered  the  room,   in  fa,ct  he  could  riot   spea.k.     '_The  only  other  pel.son  in  t,he  room  was
a  :.:r.IIee   rjoyd,   v`rho   li\'ec3   at   the   sa`iie  .i-iotel.

tsioredi           RAFfeid    ¥D

State  of  Oklahoma
Garf ield  County SS

I,  A.I-T. Butts,   a notary  public  in  and  for  tile  said  County.   in  the  State
aforesaid,   do   her.e`o,``   certify.   that  Dr` 1`  A,EjQ]trd,   personally  halo.`un  to  i.ie   to  be  the
same   -,erson  i.i'hose  name   is-subscl.ibec.    t,o   the   fore£_?oing  ins+urunent.   aj:`|teai.ed  b.=-for.e
me   this   da,y  in  person.   and  ack.-iowled!~j:ed  that   :rie   sifmed.   t:nLc   said   instrument.     Given
under ny  hand  and  seal.   this  eleventr.  daSr  of  Jarmary,   1931.

(Signed) A  J!`   Butts
notary  i'ublic

L

I

lly  commission  expires  June,   and.   1925.

Enid,    01d¢=i,..   J€m.   11,   1921.

In  January  1905.   I  \\'=;s  living  at   the  Gj'and  Avenue  Hotel  ri,`in  b;\r  S. a,  Dunont.
I  had  seen  DiE.George  al.ound  the  lobby  at  differerit  times,  aiid  the  only  tirLrie   I  ever
talked   to   -r_i:I.ri  \','=  s   one  momintf.`,`.   T,r'rien  he   Stoi',L`ed  me   on  in.y  `r.'8y   do`un   Stairs,   George
was   still   in  bed,   and  asked  me  to  g`o  get  `riim  some  whiskey.     I  refused.     On  the  morning`

:£eJ:I:r¥.::'d:i;£3:n:b::±d9::h€.Bk:n¥Sti}:tt::.I,¥,:I:}Ltg[T?,::y::::i:iihT72o}:::::::n:::rfe.
Mrs` Dunont  viras   in  the  ofllce  back  of  the  desk,   She  asked  in.e  to  go  up  and  learn  the
trouble.     I  went  ujr.]  to  George's  room  on  inside  I:tall  bed  room,   the  outer  partition
of  wiJLich  did.  not  run  up  to  t`rie  ceiling.  i-iis  door.  was   loclced  from  the  inside.     I  stepped
on  a  trunk  in  the  hall  and  climbe.   over  t`rie  iiartition.     George  was  lying  on  :_is  l^jed
\i.`,aittly  dl.essed.   groaning  and  in  convulsions,   I  thoug.ht  he  had  delii`iim  tremens.     I
oBened  the  door  and  told  hiimie  to  have  Hrs  Dunont.   to  get  a  doctor.     In;ibout  five
minutLjs   doctor   RA.Field.   c&t`,ie.      Before   he   co`L;1d  I:3repare   a  h.vpodermic  i:r` Geo=.ge  was
dead.     Geori;a  maL'e  no  .confession  at  this   time.   that  he  iL',fas  Booth,   in  fact,   he  did  not
si>eak.   only  groaned  i,:,.ith  iJain.    Mrs. Dunont   told  I:`e   sometime   dnring  the  same  day,
that  Brovm  the  night  Clerk was  out  walking`  and  I,:I.  Dunont  v,fas  at  the  Coul.t  House.   durin£__
the  morming'  and at  the  time  of  Georg'e's  death.    At   that  tit.':e  I  v`7as  ni€`ht  telegraph
operator  for  the  _T'`ock  Islcmd  .Railroad  in   inid,   OIrla.

(Sigried)     Lee   Boyd -I
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sai a.  do  h:i%:;. g::i;:iy: I;:+::r¥e:u%:;:, i:e:::=:=ytgons£±goc::n:%' 1,:nti±e]esitn:t:e::::e-I
wliose  name  is  S-Ll`Oscribed  to  tine  foregoing  ipstrunent,  appearet    before  me  t}1is  day  in     i
pel'son.   and  ac}mowled_end   that   f+e  sif5med,   tile   said  instrument.   Given,   under  ny  hard  and,
seal,   this  elevc`nth  da:\T  of  January  l9£1.                  A  I  Butts,   i`rotare:L,u`j|ic         6-2-25         |!

TSa:les9  fa;ge  2;f!H -`2;£0

T3atc3c„   fa.Fee   289-.

George's  last   letter  or   stateiiient  L`..rritten  on  the  day  of  his  dea.th  and  tills   only

letter  i.ou.nd  among  his  effects:

"Gra,nd  .ivenue   I-£ote4,
"3,S,    Dumont,   Prop3

"Rates  $2  Per  Day®
"South  Grand  i-Lvenue®

"Enid,   OklEinoma,   January  13,   1902.

Ill  ajn  informed  tl'fat  I  made  a  i-Jill  a  few  days  ago  and  I  am  indistinct

of  having  done   so.     I  here-by  recall  every  letter8   syllable  and  Trord  of  any

will  tha.i  I  may  have  signed  at  Enid.

t'I   owe   Jack`E?`er.nstein  about  Ten  Dollars,   but  he   has  my  w'atch  in

pa.vm  for  the  ant.

(SIGl\T=DL.E_Elf.o~.£££=geo"

(Isaac  and   Jack  Ber`nstein  T,-ere  Enid   saloon  keepers® )

_____

The  acknov71edgment  to  i`:rs.   Anstine's  affidavit  is  aLs   follows:-
''istg+te   of   Oklchom&)

)   S.    S.
"  can&ditLn  county     )

"I,  +ff.   J.   Finch,   a  Notary  Public  in  arid  for the  stiid  County,   in  the
State  a.fores€'.id,   do  hereby  certify,   that  L{&ry  ,J:.mstine,   personally  known  to  me  to  be
the  same  person  whose  name  is  subscribed  to  the  foregoing  instrument,   appeared  before
me  this  day  in  person,   and  acknowledged  that   she  signed,  the  said  instrurrient.

"  Given,   under  my  hand  ar.d  seal,  this  18th  day  of  July,   1921.

`                                                                                                       „,qv.    J.    FINCH.

`' Notury  Public

'hay  commission  ejtpires  11-9-19Z4. "
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(19) The  will  to  which  George  refers  bears  the  indorse!.nent   -  ''Gase   229

Filed  this  16th  Day  of   January,   1903,   in  ny  office  NQ.   1  In  Record  of  L`.'ills,

Page   26-4-5.

"I,{]C.   Ga.rber,   Probe.te   Judge."

It |S   a.S follows : -
"I,  DaLvld  E  Get)rge   of  the  County  of  Garfield   and  Eerritory  of  Oklahoma,

being  of   sound.  mind  ancL  ilisposing  memory,   do  lne.ke,     iJublish  ancl  declare   this

to  be  my  last  will  and  Testament,  hereby  revoking  all  fc]rmer  wills  by  me  made.

(1)          I  give,   devise  and.  bequeath  to  my  I`.Tephew,  Wilty  George.   if  living,   the

•Seven  IIundred  acre  tract  of  landwhich  I  rmde  proof  urjon  before  the  Ihwes

1
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Cormission  about  four.  year.s  ago,  which  tract  of  land  is  loco.tecl.  in  a  body  in

the  ChlckaslEa  nation 'I.I.  a,deut  ten miles  South East  of  ire.rietta  I .T.  and

\=/ithintwomileso"heifelararecrossingofRedpiver;Iheintentiono"his
gift,  devise  and  bequeath  is  to  give  my  said  nephew  all  of  sa,id  tract  of`  land`

but,  in   the  event  that  I  an  not  grante.d  by  the  Goverrment  the  whole  of  said

tl.act,     then  ny  said  nephew  shall  have  all  of  said  tract  so  gr.anted  by  the

Goverment  to  me.     . I  further  provide   that  in  the  event  that  my  said  nephew

is  not  alive,  then  I  give,  devise  and  beciueath  all  of  said  tract  of  lend  or\

so  much  thereof  as  may  be  granted  to  me  by  the  Goverrment  to  the  Sisters  of

L, Oharlty  of  Dallas,  Iexas.
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E= ''{2)         I   give  and  bequeatli  to  my  friend,  Isaac  Bernstein,  all  money  that  may

be  collected  from  the  life  insurance  policy  I  hold  of  `33000/oo  in  the  Knights

of  Phythlas  Lodge  Ho.  7o  of  Jfallas,  Pexa.s  or  any  other  Knig`hts  of  Ptrythia,s

Org`a.nization  or  Iiodge:   also  my  watch,.  trunk  and  all  my. wear.ing  apparel.

1{5)          I   give,  and  be(iueath  to  my  friend  Georg`e  E.   Smith,   late   oi'  EI  Pieno,

0.  I.  all  money  that  rna,y  be  collected  from  my  Life  Insurance  Policy  of

$25oo.oo   in  the  Ne','.'  York nfut-ral  I,ife  Insurance  Co  of  Net.7  York.       After  he

s}iall  p3,y  from  the  proceeds  of  said  Insurance  a,11  of  ri:'   .'Ti_st  debts,   exrjenses  of

in.v  last  illness  and  all  funeral  e:.l>enses.

"(4)         I  give   and  devise  and  bequeath  to  ny  fi'iend  A.  A.  Jm_iont  the  sun  of

One  Eimdred  Dollars.

"(5)         I  give  and  beciueath  to  my  firend  Ii.1T.   Houston  the   sun  of  One  Hundred

Dollars  and  one  Note   signed  by  J.  W.  Sirmons  for  $350.oo  note``.  dated  at  El  I.euo

3.  I.   July  3,1902  and  `'v.hich    .rna.tures   t\J/o  years  from  said  date.

u  (6)         I  give,   devise  all.d  bequeath  all  my  other  property  not   ot;herwise  disposed

of ,  both  real  iierson9,1  and  mixed  v/hatsoe`rer  3.rid  i.i{heresoever   the   sane  may  be   to

the  Roiexi  Catholic  Ohm.ch  of  EI  Reno ,  OklahorLo..
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" (7)     ,    Ijxposing  special   confidence   ir_   the   integrity  art_d  ablllty  of  ny  fl.lend

I-.  N.  Hcjuston  I  request   that  he  be  ai)pointed  execiitor  of  my  Estate  9nd  that

he  be  not  required  to  give  bond.       In  v,-it.Tless  vrhereof  I  Inve  hereunto   set  my

hand  this   51st  day-of,. I)ecember,1902.

(SIGI?=D)             jfavid  B` Ge orge

"  Sigried.,  published  and  declared  by  the   said  i:)avid  E, C-eor8`e

to  be  his  last  wi.11  and  tt-..stament   in  the  presence  of  us  who  at  his  request

an  ln  his  presence  and   ln   the  ioresence  of   each  other  lrave  nereimto   s-ifroscribed

our  names  as  `'/itnesses  tliereto,  this   the  day  and  date  above  vmitten.

R.  8.   Brovi.A                 ............... Post  Office,  Euld.,   0.  I.

Chas.  S`Evans   ................... Post  Office,   0.  I.

Charles  O`Wood ................... Post  Office,  Enld,   0.I.    w

This  will  was  voided  by  the  letter  or  stater,r.ent  George  i.i-rote  on

the  day  of   his  death.     Since  he  did  not  give  the  address   of   his  "nephew  -.-. filty  G{

George"   and  the   nep}iew  did  not   make   himself   kno -,-.in  after  David  George's

death,   no  trace  was  ever  flound  of  this  relative.     The  bequests  to  the

Catliolic   Church  may  have  been  the  basis   for  the   claims  that   J-ohm  '„`.ilkes

Booth  was  a  Catholic.

Two   years  befor'e   in  EI  Reno,   D.E.   George   had  mde  a  "hast  `=-,I-ill

",`.a.I

and  Testanentffi.
This  also  was   f ound  -tLTith  the  last  day  letter.     It  began:

''In  the   Name   of   God,   Amen:"

"  I,  D.  E.   George,  being  of  sound  mind  and  disposing  memory,  do  make  and

declal.e   this  my  last  will  and  testament,  as  follows,  to-wit;
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"  To  my  fl`1end Arms  K.Smith,  of  EI  Reno,   Oklahoma,   I  give  devise  and

beciueath  all  in.v  property,  both  real  and  personal,  of  whatever  kind  and  dis-

cription.

Having  special   faith  and  confidence  in  George  E.  Smith,of EI  PLeno,

Oklcq.homa  qerritoryo  I  hereby  desigriate  him,   the   said  George  I.  Smith,  a.s

executor  of  this  my  last  1./ill  and  testament  .to   serve  without  bond,  and  c.qrry

out  the  |rtrovisions  of  this   instrlrment.

IN  '(`/IPRESS  of  all  which  I  hereunto  subscribe  my  name   this  17th  day

of  June,  A.  D.1900,   in  t;he  presence  of  the  witnesses  whose  naunes  are   sub-\

sorlbed  hereto.

(SIGNED)                D.  E.   George

Witnesses;

Frank Anstine

',1',    q®   Beeks,

Terl'itory  of  Omahoma., )
Canadian county ,              )           SS
We,  whose  names  aLre   subscribed  to   the   for.egoing  will  as  i,-ritri.esses  do  hereby

certify  that  I).  E.   Georgp,  to  us  ]moun  to  be  the  person  whqBS rome  is  sub-

scribed  to   the  foregoing will  tliis  daiv  in  our  presence  and  hearing  subscribed

his  name   to  said  instrument,   and  declared  to  us  in  our  presence  ari~d  in  our  hearing,

and  in  the `presence  and  heafing  of  each  other  that.  the  sane  is  his  will:  and  we

--an_ _  __
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do  further  certiify  that  our  names  were  there  ant:L  are  hereby  subscribed  in  the

presence  of  the   said  I).  E.  George  and  in  the  presence  of  each  other  at  his  rs

request.

-L+

" Witness  our  hands  this  17th  day  of  June  A.  D.1902-`' _    ---__-

i   -`--

IIFran]c  4nstine 11

'W.  I.  Beets.''

This   had  .oeen  rna,de   f or  i;he  purpose   of   borrowing  nioney  from  George

Smith,   l\1r.   Bates'   "nysteriou's   financial  agent   for  the  Booths."

i_'r.   1.Jr.P.   Campbellr,.hose   "`wranderings   of   J,    ,ilkes   Booth"  we  I.rill   exanine

in  the  next  chapter,   has  this  to  say  L'.bout  the  tjtills:
In reference  to  certain  lands  in  the  Chic]msaw Nation

variously bequeathed by  Booth  in his will,  in  reply  to  inquiry l!r. Clank

Wasson.   superintendent  of  the  ~Five  Civilized  Tribes,  writes  under  date

of  Muskogee.  July  27:     ''You are  informed  that  the  names  of  David  E.George

and Willy  George  do  not  appear  upon  any  of  the  approved  rolls  o±.  the

Ohicka,saw  Nation.    Prior  to  approval  of  the  Ohoctaw-Chickasaw agreement

of  July  i.   1902.   ratified  by  the  Ohoctaws  and  Chiolcasaws  September  25.  1902.

all  of  the  lands  in  those  two  nations  were  held  by  the  memLDers  thel.Oof  in

common.  etc.      You are  ful.thor  advised  tliat  the  first  allotment  of  land

to  em.olled  Citizens  and  freedmen  of  the  Chickasaw lTation  was  not  m4d©

until  April  10.  1903."

Replyil}g  to  -inquiry.  F.  a.  11.  Clement.   superior  of  the

Sisters  of  Charity  at  I)a,11&s.  Pexa.s,   states  that  nothing was  ]moun  there

w-riatev©r  of  this  man  (David  E  George),   eta.     ''Y/e  do  not  think we  are

the  Sisters  interested."      The writer  is  tiien  roforred  to  the  Sisters  of

Charity_  of  St  Paul's  IIospital.  Dallas.
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Compare  the  Bates  stater!ients  with  the  Joe   Jefferson  letter.--

The   statement  t'hat   John  i-jrilkes  Booth  and  Joseph  Jef ferson  were  in  the   same

company  fror{n.  the  time  when  "Booth  wend   on  the   sta.ge  at  the  age   of   seventeen,"

is  untp`ue.     Reference  to  the  theatrical  histories  in  the  Ho.i¥ard  College

Dr&i-£ia.tic  Library  a.nd  numerous  play  bills  do  not   show  that  they  even  appe&red

together  and  then  Jef fef son  says  in  his  letter  that  he  "had  not  seen  Booth

since  he  vras  19  years   old®"         I:r.   Bates,though,   quotes  Jefferson:"I  have  riot

seen  him  since  a  short  tiLr!e  before  he   killed  President  Lincoln."


